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Ca‘i:herine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: lanice Kee <janice kee@ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 May, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: Fwd: Pre Repair Survey for SJR 5080 Y (Your Ref: SKR 285 U Our Ref: TK5/Z2422-
ACC-40272.18/sf)

Attachments: PRS.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve/@sompo.com.sg>

Date: Mon, May 7, 2018 at 3:03 PM

Subject: RE: Pre Repair Survey for SIR 5080 Y (Your Ref: SKR 285 U Our Ref: TKS/Z422-ACC-
40272.18/sf)

To: Janice Kee <janice kee(@ksteoptr.com>

Cc: "Chan, Shu Hui Agnes" <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>, "Teo, Grace" <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>

Our Reference: CMTD1801902/AGC

Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SJR S080Y.

Please be informed that Ms Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302



= Innovation for Wellbeing
0 SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may cantain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Janice Kee [mailto:janice.kee@ksteoptr.com]

Sent: Monday, 7 May, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Zhong Cheng

<zhongchengauto@gmail.com=
Subject: Re: Pre Repair Survey for SIR 5080 Y (Your Ref: SKR 285 U Our Ref: TKS/Z422-ACC-40272.18/sf)

Dear Sir

Our client has agree to the usage of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the Pre-Repair
Survey,

Kindly proceed to engage LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in accordance to the NIMA
Protocol,

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Kee



c/o,Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

On Mon, May 7, 2018 at 9:35 AM, Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye(@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1801902/AGC

Your Reference: TKS/Z422-ACC-40272.18/sf(mc)

Without Prejudice

Date: 4 May 2018

Attention:

M/S TEO KENG SIANG LLC

Dear Janice,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJR 5080Y & SKR285U ON 04.05.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 04/05/2018.



Please be informed that Ms Agnes Chan is the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly
with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the
attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East
area)

Mohd Rasul (West
area)

Mohd Taufikh (West

area)

Priority Services Jimmy Lee

fad

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors | Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will
bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Melvin Ye
Claims Division

D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302



) gg:;;;gmm A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/ar legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delate this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your persenal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here far
our Privacy Palicy

From: Janice Kee [mailto:janice.kee@ksteoptr.com
Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene
James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sormpo.com.sg>

Cc: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto @gmail.com>

Subject: Pre Repair Survey for SIR 5080 Y (Your Ref: SKR 285 U Our Ref: TKS/2422-ACC-40272.18/sf)

Dear Sir
We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.
Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you.

Regards,
Janice Kee

¢/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridee Road
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza,




Singapore 179098
Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto) —

From: zhong xiong Tan <zhongchengenterprise@hotmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:19 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAUto)

Cc Denise Tay (LKKAUtO)

Subject: Re: SJRS0BOY repair limit

Attachments: SJR5080Y after.zip

Hi Taufikh,

Ok to accept. Attached pictures fyi.
Thanks

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6, 389J

Yew Tee Industrial Est

S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>
sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 3:10 PM

To: 'zhong xiong Tan'

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SJR5080Y repair limit

Hi Sini,

As per our teleconversation, COR I/s 56500, 10 days.
Regards

Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: zhong xiong Tan [mailto:zhongchengenterprise@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 6:39 PM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SIR5080Y repair limit

Dear Taufikh,
Appreciate you can let me know this readjust limit.
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 May 2018, at 10:14 AM, Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Sini,



Used Mitsubishi Lancer Car for Sale in Singapore, laxis - sgCarMart http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=735873&DL=2690

1of2

sGCARMART.COM Login - Sign up
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

1 of

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe. .

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
99591

SJR5080Y

No

11 May 2018
MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.6 A
Grey

2009
4G18KCAET 16
JMYSTCS3AU005667
79.0 kW {105 bhp)
$13,024.00

26 Jun 2009

26 Jun 2009

2

$13,024.00

Yes
25 lun 2019
$7.143.00

25 Jun 2019

A - Car [1600cc & below)
10

$12,899.00

$1,447.00

$8,610.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 May 2018

OK

11/5/2018, 10:01 AM



MFA11E055654 ! Falcor-Alr Auto Serdcas Pra Lid - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0570572018 1226
SUBMITTED BY: Florence Lon Fus Forg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly the detalls of the accident to spead up the ciaims process.
2. This Form must ba completed by the Palicyhalder andior the Authorized Driver.

4. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and sccurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies |s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantra established by tha General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, ba made available upon application by Interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report baing made available

aforasaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Ma
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Caover Nole Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experienca
Gender

Mobila Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Addrass

05/05/2018 12:26
04/05/2018 13:20

ALONG CTE TOWARDS CITY

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJRS080Y

JAVE JASMINE LIM JAY MIN
$90499591
WJJCOOPER@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-87829826
OTHERS-NOPHONE

MITSUBISHI
LANCER-1.6 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

ECICS LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE
NO
MPC17TADDED2800

JAVE JASMINE LIM JAY MIM
59049959]

23/12/1990

INDOOR

08/08/2009

8 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +85-87829826

OTHERS-MOPHONE
WJIJCOOPER@GMAIL.COM

Page 1of 11



Address BLK 101 GANGSA ROAD #05-11

Postcode 670101
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions AFTER RAIN
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? DY

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| h‘?‘{‘—'_ been appmacr]ad by uqknnwnlﬁarsun{s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassenger 1 NAME: : LOW YEE SHIEN

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Refer to sketch plan.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKR285U

Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver MG KOK KEONG
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 96795382
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)

Page 2 of 11



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SDDA%9ZR
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passpor Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Numbar SLGSETOT
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORT MOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Ferm must be complated by the Policyholder an dfor the Authorised Driver.

. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to pgpudiate policy liability.

. The issue and zcceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Amy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assodation of Sngapare [G14) for archiving and that coples of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this repart to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the repart being made avallable aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore "GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/parsonal information set out in this [form] and any other parsonal Information
providad by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfer such
persanal knformation ta all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (3l insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency,authority (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of:

{I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims; "

[} investigating the accident and/or my daims;
(Hi} carrying ot and/or dealing with my Instructions or respending to any enquirles by me;

(i) administering my claims (inchuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of epvelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complyirg with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)

{b)  all insurer]s) wha have Insured vehicle(s) invabved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Stngapore, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal informatlon will 2lso be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and manegement in present and all future claims,

(e} the Information so collected under {d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i} to all Insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

[ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

26 SE8,
S "E"I:.“
i EALCON =

) AR p
Pelicyliolder's Signature Lrner's Sigmalun e Hepos g Uenlri Pefiurlel's Sighaiue
Date & Time: {if driver is not the palicyhalder] Name:
Date & Tirme: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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— %
(hitmesd  collician .
i
|
|
|
i
o
DECLARATION s i
I/'We declerg the foregoing particulzrs are true In eyery respect. % =
o
\ T
Puﬁ;ghulﬁt-i!'ustgnature Driver stitnature Reporling Centre Fersonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Hame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:
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ASSESSMENT OF REPAIRS AND SPARE PARTS COSTS FOR VEHICLE NO: SJTR5080Y

Item

WO oo =l on bh e o b o

RS

i

sy
21
22
25
26
28
29
30
31
32
50
51
52
53
54

65
66
67
68
69
70
7
72
73
74
75

Adjustment of Spare Parts Costs for Repairs
Vehicle parts description

Qty

|
1
2

rear bumper

rear bumper centre retainer

rear bumper side retainer (@5$36.00
rear bumper fasteners

rear bumper lower skirt

rear bumper lower skirt fasteners
bootlid

bootlid inner lock

bootlid lock striker

bootlid garnish

bootlid garnish fasteners

bootlid logo emblem

bootlid rubber damper @S524.00
taillamp assy @S5360.00

taillamp fasteners @S$16.00
taillamp inner panel @S$3$59.00
rear end panel

rear end panel top garnish

rear end panel top garnish fasteners
rear exhaust rubber mouting@S$25.00
rear exhaust muftler

RH rear fender

rear fender inner sheild RH

rear fender inner sheild fasteners
rear fender inner trim

rear fender inner trim fasteners

LH front fender

LH front fender fasterners

LH front fender inner shield

LH front fender inner shield fasteners
LH front fender signal lamp

front bumper

front bumper reinforcement

front bumper side retainer

front bumper logo emblem

front bumper fasterners

front bumper center grille

front bumper center lower grille garnish
front bumper clips

front bumper lower skirt

front bumper lower skirt fasterners
front upper grille

front upper grille LH&RH garnish

Condition /

Estimated by
workshop

672.00 AL
160.00 1"
72,00t
36.004
660,00 X ™7
34,00 X *°
590.00 b4~
85.00 bH
21.00% A
125.00 &7
16.00y vn
38.00Atx
48.00 Atcv”
720.00 tré <
32,00 #
118.00 £v
420,00~
118.00 « A1
25.00 %W
75.00 &
478.00 £
620,00 £
230.00 x
3200 X [y
214.00*
32.00%
450,007
20.00 A6
115.00 # -~
32.00 &~
42.00 45
760.00 AL~
140.00 bt~
116.00 ALt~
45.00 ~ 7
35.00 A 7
80,00 o~
60.00044,~
30.00 £
570.00 % aA
32.000¢
220.00 &4
180.00 /"~



76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
80

91
92
93
94
95

1set front upper grille garnish fasterners
headlamps

fog lamps

fog lamps garnish

bonnet

bonnet inner lock

bonnet rubber seal

front support panel

radiator assy

radiator upper mouding w bracket
radiator lower mouding w bracket
air con condensor

air cleaner box assy

air intake duct

wiper washer tank

wiper washer motor

battery tray W bolt &bracket
front windscreen moudling

b

I

2

wiper panel garish
1set wiper panel garnish fasterners

Less 10%

Special nett item

front number plate W frame casing
rear windscreen sealant

rear end panel sealant

TEVErse SENsor

battery

Adjustment of Labour Costs for Repairs

To remove and replaced damaged parts including straightening and repositioning
replacement parts.

Supply paint material and necessary items. To respray replaced and other affected
panels.

to remove and reinstall bootlid components
To check wiring system for proper functions.

to remove and reinstall rear boot upholstery

Eﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂf - [t

440 9800044~ F L1 et

770.00 X 1
84.00 * *
590.0047
75.00 #7
37.00 i~
580.00 bt —
750.00 }f
36.00 51
36,00 77—
980.00571 —
320.00 61
65.004e —
97.00 X A
120.00 % ?(
110004 | A
140.00%
135.00+

35.00¢ *

14558.00 e LS

1455.80 i
1310220  FEel5o

250.002005 v~/
200.00%*7 | -
62000

Wﬂ: /J:bf.-*.

200000

/oo
150000

60.00 40
60.00 So

80.00 4 ©



To carry out front and rear anti rust treatment. 160.00 gv

to remove and reinstall reversse sensor %0.00 770
to remove and reinstall and realign rear exhaust muffler 100.00 6v
to remove and reinstall front windscreen 150.00 XA =
to remove and reinstall fuel tank 80.00 %"
to straighten and realign chassic member 250.00 - 1"
to remove and refix radiator and condensor 100.00 =~
to top up coolant and air con gas 60.00
towing services 120.00 3o
to realign headlamps focus 40.00 &9
{0 do 4 wheel alignment 100.00 * "

180Gy 20

Total labour  5240.00

Y140

; [ $bb >
T P59 )
bﬁ”‘:‘\wﬂ «'l*-‘iﬂ'ﬁf.uu

ofs|re s 4sf 659
lLMi"‘wab- {943’\“{
.

the Repairer of the following: [ 0 daas,
o To resurvey beforelafier spray painting

» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey

» Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation gw @ [ W ol
« Third party survey 15 on a “Without Prejudice” basia . L ""b] >

# No illegal modificannn| s} is afiowed

» Supplementary Hemis) MuUST be resurveyed and

i subject 10 final approval from insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

b o T T2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPOC INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref . CS/SMO18008608/T 1tbn2
. IR
#05-01/06 Date: 20-12-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAFPORE D4B623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKR 285U Veh. Inspected SJR 5080Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801202/AGC Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From MELVIN YE Assign Date 08/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER 16 A c.C 1584
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JMYSTCE3AU005667 Colour GREY
Odometer 125108 Steering IN OCRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/60 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R15 YOKOHAMA B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/60 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 YORKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/05/2018 |Inspection Date 10/05/2018
Survey held at ZHONG CHENG ENTERPRISE
BLK 4 YEW TEE IND 393-H
WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 877969
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607188-R Page No.:1 of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJR 5080Y
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Gondition Workshop ($)) $)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 672.00 672.00
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE RETAINER DEFORMED 160.00 160,00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @%36.00 NECESSARY 72.00 72.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER FASTENERS NECESSARY 36.00 36.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT NOT NECESSARY 660.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT FASTENERS NOT NECESSARY 3400 -
1|BOOTLID BENT 500.00 590.00
1{BOOCTLID INMER LOCK BENT 85.00 85.00
1|BOOTLID LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 21.00 -
1|BOOTLID GARNISH TO REPAIR SEE 125.00 -
LABOUR
1|SET BOOTLID GARNISH FASTENERS NOT NECESSARY 16.00 -
1|BOOTLID LOGO EMBLEM MECESSARY 38.00 38.00
2|BOOTLID RUBBER DAMPER @$24.00 NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
2| TAILLAMP ASSY @3%360.00 CRACKED 720.00 720.00
2|SET TAILLAMP FASTENERS @%16.00 MECESSARY 32.00 32.00
2| TAILLAMP INNER PANEL @$59.00 TO REPAIR SEE 118.00 %
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 42000 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 118.00 B
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH FASTENERS NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
3|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUTING @$25.00 NOT NECESSARY 75.00
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER TO REPAIR SEE 478.00 -
LABOUR
1|RH REAR FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 620.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INMER SHIELD RH NOT NECESSARY 230.00 -
1|SET REAR FEMDER INNER SHIELD FASTENERS NOT NECESSARY 3z2.00 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 214.00 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM FASTENERS NOT NECESSARY 32.00 -
1{LH FRONT FENDER BENT 450.00 450.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008608/T 1tbn2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Report Ref No, CS/SMO18008608/T1tbn2

Req. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo..2 of 4

| aty Description of Parts Condition WE;:;':;;?EH ol "‘{21}“"“'
1|LH FRONT FENDER FASTENERS WECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|LH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD DEFORMED 115.00 115.00
1{LH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD FASTENERS NECESSARY 32.00 3z2.00
1|LH FRONT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP DISTORTED 42.00 42.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 760.00 760.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 140.00 140.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 116.00 116.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY 45.00 45.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER FASTENERS NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTER GRILLE DEFORMED 80.00 E0.00
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTER LOWER GRILLE GARNISH DEFORMED 60.00 60.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SKIRT NOT NECESSARY §70.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER LOWER SKIRT FASTENERS NOT NECESSARY 32.00
1|FRONT UPPER GRILLE CRACKED 22000 220.00
2|FRONT UPPER GRILLE LH & RH GARNISH cur 180.00 180.00
1|SET FRONT UPPER GRILLE GARNISH FASTENERS NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
Z|HEADLAMPS O/S CRACKED / N/S 980.00 450.00

NOT NECESSARY

2|FOG LAMPS NOT NECESSARY 770.00 -
2|FOG LAMPS GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 84.00 .
1|BONNET BENT 550.00 590.00
1|BONNET INNER LOCK BENT 75.00 75.00
1|BONNET RUBBER SEAL NECESSARY 37.00 37.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 580.00 §80.00
1|RADIATOR ASSY BENT 750.00 750.00
1|RADIATOR UPPER MOULDING W BRACKET BENT 36.00 36.00
1|RADIATOR LOWER MOULDING W BRACKET BENT 38.00 36.00
1|AIR CON CONDENSOR BENT 980.00 980.00
1|AIR CLEANER BOX ASSY CRACKED 320.00 320.00
1|AIR INTAKE DUCT DEFORMED 65.00 65.00
1|WIPER WASHER TANK NOT NECESSARY §7.00 s
1|WIPER WASHER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 120,00 g




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapaore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607186-R Page No.:3 of 4
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:rt;TI::J:J?;}} Our ﬂ:::]}ushd
1|BATTERY TRAY W BOLT & BRACKET NOT NECESEARY 110.00 -
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING MOT MECESSARY 140.00 -
1|WIPER PANEL GARMNISH NOT MECESSARY 135.00
1|SET WIPER PANEL GARNISH FASTENERS WOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT =1,455.80 -875.70
13.102.20 7,881.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE W FRAME CASING (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 4500
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN} MOT NECESSARY &0.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN} NOT WORKING 250.00 200.00
1|BATTERY (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200,00 -
620.00 245.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REPLACED DAMAGED PARTS 2,000.00 1,600.00
INCLUDING STRAIGHTENING AND REPOSITIONING
REPLACEMENT PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
BOOTLID GARNISH TAILLAMP INNER PANEL,REAR END
PANEL REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER AND RH REAR
FENDER
SUPPLY PAINT MATERIAL AND NECESSARY ITEMS TO 1,800.00 1,600.00
RESPRAY REPLACED AND OTHER AFFECTED PAMNELS.
TO REMOWE AND REINSTALL BOOTLID COMPOMNENTS. B60.00 40.00
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONS, 60.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR BOOT 80.00 40.00
UPHOLSTERY
TO CARRY OUT FRONT AND REAR ANTI RUST 160.00 80.00
TREATMENT
TCO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL AND REALIGN REAR 100.00 60.00
EXHAUST MUFFLER.
TO REMOVE AND REIMSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FUEL TANK. NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
TO STRAIGHTEN AND REALIGN CHASSIC MEMBER, MOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR AND CONDENSOR. 100.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008608/T1tbn2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199807198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-0607108-R Page No..4 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Descr Conditi
Qty iption of Parts on Workshop ($)) ()

TO TOP UP COOLANT AND AIR CON GAS 6000 60,00
TOWING SERVICES 120.00 B0.00
TO REALIGN HEADLAMP FOCUS. 40.00 20.00
TO DO 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT. MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
5,240,00 3,740.00

GRAND TOTAL 18,962.20 11,866.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMF SUM REPAIRS 6,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18008608/T1tbn2

M .

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
MMATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapart is made solely for the use and benafit of tha Client named on the front page of this Report.
Mo labilty of responsibility whalseever, in contact or tort, is acceoted to any ihird party whic may ey onihe Regort wholly o
&l his or hor own risk,

Repert, in whole of in parl. does 80

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATA|

Licensed Appraiser

npart. Aoy third Bart




